Panhellenic Medical Assosiation (International Dept.1)

From: Rita Martinho <rita.martinho@ordemdosmedicos.pt>
Sent: MNapaokevn, 27 ZemtepPpiov 2019 8:47 pp

To: Panhellenic Medical Assosiation (International Dept.1)
Subject: Re: 2915_CME-CPD SCIENTIFIC EVENTS_QUESTIONNAIRE
Dear Sirs,

Regarding your inquiry concerning de CME/CPD scientific events we would like to inform that:

1- In our country it is the Portuguese Medical Association who provides the approval for the organization of a

scientif CME/CPD event.
2- the Portuguese Medical Association is the competent authority fo the review ans accreditation of CME/CPD
events.

Kind regards,
Rita Martinho

Técnica de Secretariado

International Affairs/Dept. Recursos Humanos
Consetho Nacional da Ordem dos Médicos
Portuguese Medical Association

Av. Almirante Gago Coutinho, n° 151
1749-084 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel: +351 2184271 11
Fax:+351 21 842 71 99

Panhellenic Medical Assosiation (International Dept.1) <pisinter] (@pis.gr> escreveu no dia quinta, 5/09/2019
a(s) 11:05:

Dear Madams/Sirs,

Please find attached our inquiry concerning CME/CPD scientific events.

Your prompt replies would be most appreciated at: pisinter(@pis.gr & pisinter] @pis.gr

Thanking you in advance,



